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A.

1. Mobilization $939,000.00 $980,950.00

2. FBR Pumping Station $7,111,000.00 $6,424,050.00

3. Intake Structure $5,814,000.00 $7,190,000.00

4. Sitework/General $4,502,000.00 $4,737,000.00

5. Total of all Lump Sum Price Items (ITEMS 1-4) $18,366,000.00 $19,332,000.00

B. --- ---

$155,000.00 $28,000.00

$8,200.00 $6,000.00

$163,200.00 $34,000.00

C. --- ---

$188,000.00 $188,000.00

$15,000.00 $15,000.00

$25,000.00 $25,000.00

$15,000.00 $15,000.00

$10,000.00 $10,000.00

$253,000.00 $253,000.00

$18,782,200.00 $19,619,000.00

$18,782,200.00 $19,619,000.00
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18 10.00% 10.75%

19 Y Y

Zachary Collins, P.E.

Addendum No. 6 Acknowledged?

Addendum No. 7 Acknowledged?

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED OCTOBER 14, 2021, FOR THE FRENCH BROAD 

RIVER INTAKE & PS PROJECT.

TOTAL BID PRICE (Item A + Item B + Item C)

DESCRIPTION

MBE/WBE (10% goal) 

NC DWI MBE/WBE Good Faith Efforts Form completed w/ >50 Points?

Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder?

Equipment Questionaire?

List of Subcontractors?

Basis of Bid

1. Programming, Hardware and Appurtenances:

NC Contractor's License

Bid Security Submitted?

Addendum No. 1 Acknowledged?

Addendum No. 2 Acknowledged?

Addendum No. 5 Acknowledged?

American Iron and Steel (AIS) Certification for SRF Projects?

Addendum No. 3 Acknowledged?

Addendum No. 4 Acknowledged?

4. Duke Energy:

Total of all Lump Sum Allowances (Items 1-5):

French Broad River Intake & Pumping Station
14-Oct-21

City of Hendersonville Kiewit 

Infrastructure 

South Co.

Crowder Construction 

Company

NC Division of Water Infrastructure MBE/WBE (DBE) Compliance Supplement Table A, 

Prime Contractor and List of Selected Subcontractors Included?

Bid Form Executed?

Agreement Form?

2. CCTV Cameras and Appurtenances:

3. Permits:

Allowances

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT

Lump Sum Bid Price:

Adjustment Unit Prices

1. Removal/Replacement of Alluvial material:

2. Rip-Rap Bank Stabilization:

Total of all Unit Price Bid Items (Items 1-2):

5. Potable Water Service

10/18/21


